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From: H <hdr22@clintonemail.com> 

Sent: 1/25/2009 12:30:19 AM +00:00 

To: Oscar Flores 

Subject: Fw: Draft Description for Ross 

Pis print. 

From: "Cheryl Mills" 
Date: Sat, 24 Jan 2009 18:25:05 ·0500 
To: <hr15@att.blackberry,net> 
Subject: Draft Description for Ross 

HRC: 

Below is a draft reflecting Jim and my revisions, 

cdm 

RELEASE IN PART 
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From: Cheryl Mills 
Sent: Friday, January 23, 2009 4:06 PM 
To: Burns, William J 
Subject: FW: draft Ross job description and title for Ross 
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From: Cheryl Mills 
Sent: Thursday, January 22, 2009 10:50 PM 
To: Jim Steinberg 
Subject: RE: draft Ross job description and title for Ross 

From: Jim Steinberg [mailto:Jim.5teinberg@ptt.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 21, 2009 8:54 AM 
To: Cheryl Mills 
Subject: draft Ross job description and title for Ross 

for your comments and suggestions 
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Message 
Headers: 

To: If Oscar Floreslfl I 

Subject: Fw: Draft Description for Ross 
From: "H" <hdr22@clintonemail.com> 
Date: Sun, 25 Jan 2009 00:30:19 +0000 
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